STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATJRAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
December 12, 1997 u@mgggdm
503 -B181

Rover Operating, Inc. W

903 18th Street, Suite 224
Plano, Texas 75074

Re: Phillips Lea (SWD) #4-M, Sec. 31, T17S, R34E -
Gentlemen:

We have received your request for approval to make the repairs on the above referenced well.
You may start the repairs on the well as soon as you determine the location of the holes in the
casing, and the proper method to be used to bring the well into compliance with Oil Conservation

Division standards.

We request 24 hours notice prior to the procedure in order to witness the operation and the
pressure test upon completion of repairs.

After the repairs are completed, you are to submit a subsequent report (C-103) confirming the
type of repairs, such as depth of the holes, cement used to squeeze off the leaks and/or other
procedures used to make the repairs.

Very truly yours
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

S ois Dbt

Chris Williams
Supervisor, District I

CW:bp

cc: William J. LeMay
File
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